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MEMORANDUM
TO: Chair and Members of the Board DATE: March 19, 2021
FROM: Jacglene Drulis, Occupational RE: Alaskan Kush Company #16213

Licensing Examiner

Alaskan Kush Company, LLC, DBA: Alaskan Kush Company holds a retail marijuana store in the City
and Borough of Juneau.

Staff Comments for Board:

Because the transfer has not yet been effectuated, one of the current licensees, Herb Smyth who
is being removed via the transfer, is requesting to rescind the approved transfer.

The renewal was submitted in June of 2020. A transfer to remove Herb Smyth was submitted in
July of 2020. Herb Smyth submitted an MJ-18 Residency Verification form with his renewal and
was found to be a non-resident. The renewal was approved at the October 2020 meeting
contingent on the transfer. The transfer was approved at the January 2021 meeting, with the
contingency of the Temporary license for the renewal continuing until the transfer can be
effectuated. The transfer cannot currently be effectuated because we have received a
“Non-Compliant Notice” from the Department of Revenue.

Casey Wilkins currently holds 50% ownership, but with the approved transfer would be 100%
owner. Casey Wilkins’ attorney, Mr. Jason Brandeis, submitted a letter and exhibits to AMCO
which have been attached in the Confidential packet for the Board.

Other confidential items referenced in Herb Smyth’s emails are included in the Board’s
Confidential packet, as well. In 2021, Herb Smyth submitted a new MJ-18 Residency Verification
form, in which he was found to be a current resident.
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From: herb smyth

To: Klinkhart. Glen Edward (CED); Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)

Subject: RE: TERMINATION AND OR RESCISSION OF AMCO TRANSFER OF AKASKAN KUSH Company LLC,
LICENSE#16213.

Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 8:10:06 PM

Please let this email serve as official notice that the following
statutes have not been satisfied per administrative code:

- 3AAC306.045(a) 'Transfer of a license includes a sale of all or part
of the interest of an individual owner.'

- 3AAC306.015(a) 'A person other than a licensee may not have a direct or
indirect financial interest in the business for which a marijuana
establishment license is issued.'

-Updated Affidavit MJ-19 creditors owed

Due to the continued failed Contract performance of Casey Wilkins
(transferee) regarding specific terms not met, including but not
limited to, breach of contract, removal of cash from the premises and
failure to produce accurate accounting to Herbert Smyth (transferrer)
no sale/transfer has officially been consummated therefore, the
following will not take place:

- 1, Herb Smyth, WILL NOT TRANSFER/ASSIGN/SELL MY 50% OWNERSHIP In
Alaskan Kush Company LLC (Alaskan Entity#10073707) to Casey Wilkins.

- 1, Herb Smyth, WILL NOT BE MAKING ANY CHANGES to the Alaskan Kush
Company LLC CBJ business license.

Attached is the updated affidavit MJ-19. Casey Wilkin's breach of

promises has brought forth Creditors who are seeking satisfaction on

debts owed to them in excess of their original charges, resulting in

direct damage to me. The debts would have been satisfied by myself had
Mr. Wilkins kept his promises and not breached the sale/transfer agreement.

I am an Alaskan resident and have no residency in any other State:

- | have maintained a current Alaska Driver's License

- My primary residence is at 9841 Ninemile Creek Road, Juneau Alaska

""2016 to present”

- Local Utility Bills "2016 through present™

- Two Vehicles with current Alaska registrations "2017 through present™

- Owner of Blackfish Construction located in Juneau "2018 through the present
- Voter Registration Juneau "2010 through the present"

| apologize for any inconvenience this may be causing but my losses
have forced me to take action on this issue. Civil action is pending.
Please see the attached Updated Affidavit MJ-19.

I request the MCB approve the license at the next board meeting with
myself as a licensee.

Herbert Smyth
Member, Alaskan Kush Company LLC
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From: herb smyth

To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: MJ-18 Herbert Smyth Seeking Residency Exemption to retain License 16213
Date: Friday, March 12, 2021 7:28:43 AM

Hello Jacglene,

You wrote this letter in response to the email | sent to Mr. Klinkhart regarding the
"Termination of Sale of Herbert Smyth's Ownership in the Alaskan Kush Company to Casey
Wilkins:"

Thank you for your email. | will need to discuss it with my management team, but it is my
current understanding that your transfer & renewal applications will have to go back to the
board at the March 31-April 1, 2021 board meeting.

Sincerely,

Jacqglene Drulis

Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, Alaska 99501

I am requesting the Attached MJ-18 come before the MCB's next meeting in conjunction with
the transfer issue

Sincerely,

Herbert Smyth
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